From: Kramer, Jay F. (FBI)

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Sent: 7/27/2011 1:07:00 PM
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious

Thanks, Patrick. I'm in meetings until 2:30p. Can | call you then?
Thank you,
Jay

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) <Patrick.Cunningham@usdoj.gov>
To: Kramer, Jay F.

Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Sent: Wed Jul 27 12:51:53 2011

Subject: FW: Fast and Furious

Jay: Please call me at your convenience to discuss. Thanks. PIC

Patrick J. Cunningham

Criminal Division Chief

United States Attorney's Office

Two Renaissance Square

40 North Central Avenue, Suite 1200
Phoenix, AZ 85004

Telephone: 602-514-7372

Cell: 602-377-7803

Fax: 602-514-7650

Patrick.Cunningham(@usdoj.gov

From: Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ)

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 1:44 PM

To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Subject: FW:

We had a call from this Agent today regarding document production pursuant to Issa and Grassley’s demand. They have
some documents, but they want to make sure they don’t violate any protective or seal orders. Iis address is JayKramer
@ic.fbi.gov.

From: Figueroa, Jesse (USAAZ)

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 12:34 PM

To: Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Granoff, Liza (USAAZ); Savel, Nicole (USAAZ)
Subject:

| received a phone message from a Cramer from fBl wanting information on some sealed indictments and mentioning fast
and furious. | think it is something that a supervisor should call him about. He is at 202-324-2712.
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